Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: June 24, 2020 11:11 AM

To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSP(C)

Cc: Cardinal, Cheryl (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Senator Deacan call on procurement moderator citation

Attachments: 2020-06-24 - Memo to the Minister - Phone Call with Senator Colin Deacon — Thursday,

June 25.docx

Here is something | threw together. Let me know your thoughts.

Joel

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: June 22, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>

Cc: Cardinal, Cheryl (SPAC/PSPC) <cheryl.cardinal@canada.ca>; Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC) <joel.tallerico@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Senator Deacan call on procurement moderator citation

Yep

- Elliott

PSPC

Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)" <boyan.gerasimov(@canada.ca>

Date: 2020-06-22 10:52 a.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)" <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>

Cc: "Cardinal, Cheryl (SPAC/PSPC)" <cheryl.cardinal@canada.ca>, "Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC)"
<joel.tallerico@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Senator Deacan call on procurement moderator citation

Adding Joel.

Is this the op ed that was published with the CEO of TECHNATION
(https://www.theglobeandmail.com/business/commentary/article-bold-government-procurement-policies-can-
help-companies-recover-from/)

Joel, did you start drafting anything on that?
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Thanks,
Boyan

Boyan Gerasimov

Director of Policy | Directeur des politiques

Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement | Cabinet de la ministre des Services publics et
Approvisionnement Canada

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: June 22, 2020 9:55 AM

To: Cardinal, Cheryl {SPAC/PSPC) <cheryl.cardinal@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>

Subject: Senator Deacan call on procurement moderator citation

Hi,
Nanki just let me know that Minister approved a call with senator Deacan this Thursday.

Not sure who's shop this resta with but is someone from policy able to do up a policy analysis note? Joel said he
was a while ago but not sure where things went from there.

The senator wrote an article some time ago about procurement industry coming out of Covid.

- Elliott

PSPC

Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca
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